JENNIFER B. SIPE

Multimedia Specialist & Web Developer

PROFILE

A Multimedia Specialist & Web Developer with more than 7 years of professional experience, seeking a compelling job where my logical mind and creative skills are challenged and at the same time be part of amazing team where I can apply my knowledge of diverse design and development with a current technology trends.

EXPERIENCE

DentalFlex PH., Parañaque City

Multimedia Designer and Dental Assistant | Oct 2021 - Present My primary duty as multimedia designers is to create content that engages an audience. I use my creativity, skills and equipment to create a wide range of content to make the most impact on an audience. Some of that content includes: Banner, Product Video, FB Post design and more. As a Dental assistant, I mostly performs a variety of patient care, office, and laboratory duties. I also assists the Dentist in examining and treating patients.

3D Kreative Solution., Muntinlupa City

UI/UX Frontend Designer | November - December 2019
As a UI UX designers I create the user interface for an app, website, or other interactive media. My work includes collaborating with product managers and engineers to gather requirements from users before designing ideas that can be communicated using storyboards. I also process flows or sitemaps.

DataSeer Inc., Makati City

Graphic & Web Designer | May 2017 - August 2019
My Main responsibility are creating, editing and maintaining all graphics and graphical material of the company. This includes web, print, banner and other medium as needed. I'm also responsible on updating and maintenance of the current website.

Asian Air Safari International Inc., Pasay City

Graphic Artist | December 2015 - March 2016 My main duties are design and create graphics and animation such as their magazines, advertising material, flyers, poster, patch billboards, and more, using computer programs and illustrations like Adobe Creative Suite to meet specific commercial or promotional needs.

Vensato Ventures Inc., Pasig City

Web Developer / Graphic Artist | October 2014 - August 2015 | I handle the company's website designing and developing that has a modern web based user interfaces that will maximize the user experience. I also handle their Internet marketing and Online presence, email marketing program, design of creative deliverable such as brochures, flyers, logos, online ads, etc.

The Wedding Library., Mandaluyong City

IT staff(Intern) | October 2014 - August 2015 My main duties as an Intern here are Photo Retouching, Photo Resizing, Email Blast Designing and perform other support services in their Wedding Events.

TRAINING / COURSES ATTENDED

Course Belt Learning, Inc., Quezon City WordPress and Marketing Course | July 2022

Inventive Media Philippines, Makati City PHP with MySQL Training | October 2018

The SHOOT! Practical Videography School, Quezon City Documentary Filmmaking Course | December 2017

Inventive Media Philippines, Makati City Wordpress CMS Website Development | June 2015

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority, Taguig *English Proficiency for Customer Service Workers* | April -May 2014

www.jennifercreativestudio.com

CONTACT

P: (+63) 929-841-3863

E: jennifercreativeartist@gmail.com

A: 186A Purok 11 Barangay South Daang Hari, Taguig City

EDUCATION

ZUITT Coding Bootcamp Makati City

Full-Stack Web Development March 2019 - September 2019

Taguig City University Taguig City

BS in Computer Science June 2010 - April 2014

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

Programming Language: Javascript, HTML5, CSS3, PHP

Frameworks:

Bootstrap, Materialize, Bulma, ReactJS, VueJS,NodeJS, Laravel, jQuery, Express

CMS:

Wordpress, Shopify

Others:

SASS, GIT, MySQL, MongoDB, Heroku, JWT, Wamp, Xampp, SEO

CREATIVE SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite CC:

Photoshop, Illustrator, XD, Indesign, After Effect, Premiere, Dreamweaver and others.

Others:

Figma, Canvas, Trello, Airtable

LANGUAGES

English, Filipino

MEMBER OF THIS TECH COMMUNITY

Woman Who Code Manila
ReactJS Philippines
Manila Wordpress
Data Science Philippines
Mozilla Philipines Community
Laravel Philippines
Manila Javascript
GDG Cloud Manila
Graphic Design MNL
Manila Shopify
Digital Ocean Manila
Manila Webflow